Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent March 25, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Letter from Kelly Block MP

Attachments: 2020-03-20 Ltr to Minister Anand EN.pdf; ATT00001.htm; 2020-03-20 Ltr to Minister Anand

FR.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Categories: Red Category

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

-------- Original message---------

From: "Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)" <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Date: 2020-03-21 2:53 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>, "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Kelly Block MP

See attached.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)" <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Date: March 20, 2020 at 2:15:00 PM EDT

To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>
Subject: TR: Letter from Kelly Block MP

Priority correspondence.

I would like the department to prepare a response quickly.

MAY 7 MAI 2021

SESSIONAL PAPER
DOCUMENT PARLEMENTAIRE

A 8550-432-1-11

HOUSE OF COMMONS
627 CHAMBRE DES COMMUNES

Thank you!
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From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March 20, 2020 14:06

To: Lapone, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Letter from Kelly Block MP

From: Block, Kelly - Assistant 1_<Kelly.Block.A1@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: March 20, 2020 5:51 PM
To: minister@pwgsc.gc.ca <minister@pwgsc.gc.ca>; Anand, Anita - M.P._<Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Letter from Kelly Block MP

Please see attached.
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